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Reuss, Vicki A. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: Ellen Beers [egbeerstrucking@isp.com]
Sent:  Thursday, December 13, 2007 8:44 PM
To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Subject: 110 - NIOSH Truck Driver Survey

Dear Sirs,

| would first off like to thank you for conducting this survey...l| would also
like to know how to take part in this survey..l saw that you thinking of
having this screening/survey done at appox 40 trucks stops across the
country...Will you be releasing in advance the times dates for doing
these??? Will you be comparing male drivers with female drivers???What
about team drivers,,same sex vs. husband wife teams ect..What about
teams VS single drivers...What about company drivers VS. Owner
Operators...Drivers of different ages...Driver that have medical coverage
available to them VS drivers that have no coverage??? Married drivers vs.
single drivers...

| am looking forward to hearing from you...

Thank in advance for your time,
Ellen Beers
PO Box 1768
LaBelle Florida 33975
egbeerstrucking@isp.com
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